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* GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001

No. F.6/DFS/MS/School/NDZ/2025/ Y31

To
The Principal,
NDMC Primary Co-Ed School,
Gali Babbu Khan, 827,
Ballimaran, Delhi - 110006.

Dated:3 | /0572025

Sub: Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate (FSC) in r/o NDMC Primary Co-Ed

School, Gali Babbu Khan, 827, Ballimaran, Delhi - 110006.

Sir,

This has reference to your letter outdoor diary no. 409 dated 09.04.2025 on the subject

cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the above mentioned premise was visited

by the officer concerned of this department on dated 15.05.2025 and observed that the

shortcomings intimated vide letter of even No.F6/DFS/MS/School/2022/505 dated 24/08/2022

(copy enclosed) have not been complied yet.

In view of above shortcomings, the application for issuance Fire Safety Certificate is

rejected. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety arrangements

shall be at the risk and liability of the owner/occupier.

Encl: As above.

Copy to:-
The Director of Education,

Govt. of NCT of Delhi, Old Secretariat, Delhi.

Yours faithfully,

arg)
Director

elhi/Fire Service °|
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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI

'PJ HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI- 110001
<o F6/DFS/MS/School/2022/ GO Dated: 94[0g/ 202>
/ To
The Principal,

M.C.G. Primary School,
Gali Babbu Khan-1, Ballimaran, Delhi- 06.

Sub: - Regarding issuance of “Fire Safety Certificate” from fire safety point of view in 1/o
M.C.G. Primary School, Gali Babbu Khan-1, Ballimaran, Delhi- 06.

Sir,

Please refer to your letter no. nil dated 28.07.2022 on the subject cited above. In this
connection this is to inform you that officer concerned of this department inspected the school
premises on 12.08.2022 to verify the fire safety arrangements in accordance with the circular No.
F.16/Estate/CC/Fire Safety/2011/3298. to 3398 dated 01.03.2011 issued by the Director of
Education. At the time of inspection Mohd. Nasir (Principal), was present and it was observed
that the school building is comprised of ground plus three upper floors and school running at
ground + 01 upper floor and have complied the shortcomings issued vide letter no.
F.6/DFS/MS/School/2014/266 dated 31.01.2014 except following which still exists:-

1. Additional staircase having width of not less than 0.75 m is required.

In view of above, the fire safety certificate cannot be issued. You are suggested to rectify
the above said shortcoming under the intimation to this department for further course of action.
Running school without valid Fire Safety Certificate is at the risk and liability of school
management. Concerned authority may take action at their end.

Yours faithfully,

\
LY o
(S.K. Dua)
Dy. Chief Fire Officer
Delhi Fire Service l
Copy to:-. 8.
The Director of Education, 13\&
Govt. of NCT of Delhi, Old Secretariat, Delhi



